

PLANNING AND GROWTH MANAGEMENT



TO: Reviewing Agencies
 Other Interested Parties

FROM: Leah Allison, AICP, Senior Urban Planner *LA*
 Planning and Growth Management Department

DATE: February 26, 2007

SUBJECT: **ANNEXATION PETITION AND ANNEXATION AGREEMENT – CPC 07-E**

Please see the next page for the annexation map depicting the request of David Maloof for approval of an Annexation Petition and Annexation Agreement for property located at the southwest corner of Allen Road and Altorfer Drive, with an address of 8305 N. Allen Road, Peoria, IL. The property is identified as Parcel Identification Number 14-06-300-010. The petitioner is requesting to annex approximately 3 acres.

Please submit any comments or concerns relating to this case to the Planning and Growth Management Department no later than **Friday, March 9, 2007.**

Should you need more information, feel free to contact me at 494-8667.

LA/ps

Attachment

cc: Council Member Nichting

PAS\P\PGM\Commissions\Planning Commission\CPC 07-E\CPC 07-E - REVIEWING AGENCIES & INTERESTED PARTIES.doc

*Twin Towers Building
456 Fulton Street, Suite 402
Peoria, Illinois 61602
309/494-8600
FAX 309/494-8680*

ANNEXATION MAP

CITY OF PEORIA

ANNEXATION NO. _____

ORDINANCE NO. _____

DATE: _____



AREA ANNEXED: 2.92 ACRES



PREPARED BY: _____

